Swiss Hostel for girls

Autor(en): [s.n.]

Objekttyp: Article

Zeitschrift: The Swiss observer: the journal of the Federation of Swiss

Societies in the UK

Band (Jahr): - (1955)

Heft 1255

PDF erstellt am: **26.06.2024**

Persistenter Link: https://doi.org/10.5169/seals-693072

Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften. Sie besitzt keine Urheberrechte an den Inhalten der Zeitschriften. Die Rechte liegen in der Regel bei den Herausgebern. Die auf der Plattform e-periodica veröffentlichten Dokumente stehen für nicht-kommerzielle Zwecke in Lehre und Forschung sowie für die private Nutzung frei zur Verfügung. Einzelne Dateien oder Ausdrucke aus diesem Angebot können zusammen mit diesen Nutzungsbedingungen und den korrekten Herkunftsbezeichnungen weitergegeben werden.

Das Veröffentlichen von Bildern in Print- und Online-Publikationen ist nur mit vorheriger Genehmigung der Rechteinhaber erlaubt. Die systematische Speicherung von Teilen des elektronischen Angebots auf anderen Servern bedarf ebenfalls des schriftlichen Einverständnisses der Rechteinhaber.

Haftungsausschluss

Alle Angaben erfolgen ohne Gewähr für Vollständigkeit oder Richtigkeit. Es wird keine Haftung übernommen für Schäden durch die Verwendung von Informationen aus diesem Online-Angebot oder durch das Fehlen von Informationen. Dies gilt auch für Inhalte Dritter, die über dieses Angebot zugänglich sind.

Ein Dienst der *ETH-Bibliothek* ETH Zürich, Rämistrasse 101, 8092 Zürich, Schweiz, www.library.ethz.ch

SWISS HOSTEL FOR GIRLS.

A meeting took place at the Swiss Legation, under the chairmanship of Mrs. M. Daeniker. The main item on the agenda was a discussion of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association for the Swiss Hostel for Girls Ltd. Company. A draft had been circulated among all members of the company elected at the meeting of 4th January. This was accepted with a few alterations relating mainly to the programme of activities of the fixture hostel.

Six new persons were elected members of the Company. This now includes, besides the representatives of the protestant and catholic organizations of the "Amies de la jeune fille" and the pastors of the three churches, a score of personalities representing all interested circles in the Swiss colony.

Four new members were also added to the Council of Management which has now been constituted as follows: Mrs. M. Daeniker, President; Mr. F. G. Sommer, Vice-President; Mr. A. Gautier, Assistant Vice-President; Mr. F. Ansermoz, Secretary; Mr. G. Keller; Mr. A. Gandon; Miss S. Morosi.

Miss Rosie Preiswerk who has arrived in this country some time ago was welcomed by the President and hailed as manageress of the Hostel pending her formal appointment by the Council of Management.

Mr. Sommer reported on the long-drawn negotiations which led to the purchase of the premises at 9-11, Belsize Grove and the obtaining of the permission to open the Hostel. There has been a number of administrative delays, but it is hoped that it will be possible to start soon with the actual repairs.

Dr. Faessler reported that the appeal for funds among Swiss industrialists, businessmen and bankers had met with a most encouraging success. The sum obtained so far has topped the 100,000.—frs. which was the objective. The collection will go on however for some time yet in order to make sure of as important a reserve fund as possible.

Summer Programme

Conducted or Individual tours to: **SWITZERLAND** AUSTRIA, BELGIUM, FRANCE, GERMANY, SPAIN, HOLLAND, ITALY, NORWAY, GREECE, TURKEY, YUGOSLAVIA, LIECHTENSTEIN

Mediterranean Cruises from Genoa or Naples. Special trains from

London Office (connects Old Bond St. & Albemarle St.) 6, ROYAL ARCADE, Telephone: HYDe Park 1352/3/4 LONDON, W.I.

Agents for BRITISH (Continental) AUSTRIAN, BELGIAN, DUTCH,

GERMAN ITALIAN

RAILWAYS COACH SERVICES & ALL AIR LINES.

Nearest Tube Stations, Piccadilly & Green Park.

No. 25 & Piccadilly Buses

Affiliated to Schweizer Reisekasse

ESCHER WYSS: 1805-1955 CELEBRATIONS OF THE OLDEST SWISS ENGINEERING FIRM.

(The following article is reproduced from the "Engineering", issue July 8th, 1955, by courtesy of the Editor.)

It is not an over-simplification to discern in the 150-year history of the famous Swiss engineering firm, Escher Wyss, Limited, a continuous thread in the application of fluid force allied to rotary motion. There are certain design principles which are common to several of their most important products - water, steam, and gas turbines, axial fans, turbo-pumps, compressors and blowers, marine propellers and industrial centrifuges. And the subject is not altogether unconnected with sluice gates, refrigerating machines, heat pumps, evaporators, cement-making machines, plant for the chemical industry, pipe-lines, and boilers and their auxiliaries, all of which Escher Wyss make. The continuous thread was tenuous in the early years of the firm, being represented only by waterwheels, but it can be followed throughout the whole of the period, even when they were building ships in the Nineteenth Century, with the Alps separating them from Switzerland's nearest sea outlet.

Escher Wyss have had many vicissitudes during those 150 years; more than once their fortunes have been at a low ebb. But happily the anniversary was celebrated last week in an atmosphere of prosperity, the firm welcoming friends from all over the world and entertaining them royally. On Monday, June 27, visitors toured the works at Zurich. The shops, offices and research laboratories revealed that orderliness which is so characteristic of Swiss engineering practice. Next day, hosts and guests set off to travel the length and breadth of Switzerland and see some of the power stations and plants, built or building, having Escher Wyss machines. Over the frontier into Germany one party visited the company's works at Ravensburg, where the closed-cycle gas-turbine plant embodying an air heater fired with pulverised coal is nearly completed.

From our personal experience we would say that tour "G" was second to none. The journey was by train through the Bernese Oberland to Martigny in the Rhone valley, and then a long climb by motor coach to see the Mauvoisin dam under construction, 6,450 ft. above sea-level. Of the two power stations visited which are fed from this reservoir, the Fionnay underground station is the most remarkable. It will employ the largest head so far used in a Francis turbine — 1,500 ft. It is situated some distance down the valley and is reached by a tunnel cut through the rock in the side of the valley. There will be two vertical Francis turbines of no less than 62,800 h.p. each, although they are characteristically compact.

From Fionnay, water will flow to a compensation basin nearby, and from there it will pass through the mountain to two penstocks running down to Riddes power station in the Rhone valley. Here there will be five Pelton wheels of 68,000 h.p. each.

The dam is still in the early stages of construc-During the summer about 1,000 men are employed. They are housed in a village built for them just below the site. From mid-November to mid-April,